

RE: CONSULTATION-MEDG

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 24 Jul 2017 13:59:39 -0400

Will do.

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: July 24, 2017 1:59 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: RE: CONSULTATION-MEDG

I don't know the answer to that – can you check with Paul Kaufman in legal -- Cindy

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: July 24, 2017 1:47 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: FW: CONSULTATION-MEDG

Hi Cindy and Nadine

MEDG has made FOI request related to FAO's Fair Hydro Report from Office of the Budget.

In one responsive email, Tim references offering the FAO a briefing with KPMG. Do you have any concerns with this information being released/should this offer be considered confidential?

Thanks
Sarah

From: Birks, Ryan (MOF)
Sent: July 24, 2017 1:25 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: FW: CONSULTATION-MEDG

Hi Sarah,

We were forwarded this FOI request for records related to the FAO's Fair Hydro report. OB has been asked to identify records/communication that should be exempted from release. There's a reference in the email correspondence (p. 2 of the enclosed) where Tim references offering the FAO a briefing with KPMG. We wanted to see if this offer to meet with KPMG is confidential and should be redacted from the documents for release?

Could you please check with Cindy to see if she feels this reference should be redacted? For your reference, I'm including a link to [FIPPA](#). It lists the relevant legislative clauses for exempting records.

Let me know if you need more context.

Thanks,
Ryan

From: Joynt, Lorraine (MOF)
Sent: July-12-17 3:36 PM
To: Birks, Ryan (MOF)
Subject: CONSULTATION-MEDG
Importance: High

Good Afternoon :

We have received a request for a **consultation** from the Ministry of Economic Development and Growth. The request is for:

All documents, including e-mails, briefing notes, media lines, text or instant messages, etc., regarding the report on Ontario electricity prices released by the province's Financial Accountability Office on May 24, 2017.

The records (attached) are responsive to this FOI consultation.

Please review the records. If you feel any portion should be protected pursuant to a FIPPA exemption, please clearly mark the exemption on the record on an electronic copy and provide detailed rationale to support any suggested exemptions. **Please advise our office if you believe that the request should be directed to any other Divisions.**

We would appreciate receiving your comments by **July 21, 2017**. Please advise if you have any concerns meeting this timeline.

Lorraine Joynt
Assistant FOI Coordinator
Ministry of Finance
416-212-1481
lorraine.joynt@on.ca

